
 
MEMO 
To:   Virginia Housing Portfolio 

From:  Rental Compliance & Asset Management 

Date:   January 3, 2024 

Re:  HUD Published Passbook Savings Rate - Effective January 1, 2024 

 

 
Effective January 1, 2024, HUD published the Passbook Savings Rate used to calculate 
imputed asset income in the Low-Income Housing Tax Credit and Tax-Exempt Bond 
tenant certifications. 
 
The current passbook rate is 0.40% and must be applied in all applicable tenant 
certifications completed after January 1, 2024. 
 

 
 
The Passbook Savings Rate, along with other annual inflationary adjustments, will be 
published annually on the HUD User website and are effective on January 1 of each 
year. 
 
For additional guidance, visit the Compliance Monitoring page on our website. 

https://www.huduser.gov/portal/sites/default/files/datasets/inflationary-adjustments/CY2024-Revised-Amounts-And-Passbook-Rate.pdf
https://www.huduser.gov/portal/datasets/inflationary-adjustments-notifications.html
https://www.virginiahousing.com/partners/rental-housing/compliance-monitoring

